From: tom.aylmer@darleydevelopments.com
[mailto:tom.aylmer@darleydevelopments.com]

Sent: 10 November 2017 10:13

To: Evison, Rebecca <revison@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Close, Roland <rclose@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Gpkiml1l6@aol.com
Subject: RE: 172905 - Erection of 18 dwellings at Llangrove

Rebecca,

Further to below, | called the office yesterday morning to clarify.

The tracking is for two different sizes of refuse vehicle. Although only one vehicle size
movement is given for the access, we can confirm that all movements including the access
point works for both the medium and large refuse vehicles.

Your other comments refer to the road surface and construction specification rather than
layout, so we feel this is a detailed design issue rather than a planning matter and would
therefore be dealt with during the detailed design stage. | can however confirm that the
detailed design parameters will include your requirements.

If you require any further information, please let me know.

Regards

Tom

Geoff,

See response below from our refuse / waste team. Do not hesitate to speak to Rebecca
directly.

Regards

Roland
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From: Evison, Rebecca

Sent: 02 November 2017 11:54

To: Close, Roland <rclose@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 172905 - Erection of 18 dwellings at Llangrove

Hi Roland,
Apologies for not replying sooner.

The maximum carrying distance is 25metres — however | do have concerns regarding
the surface of the driveway to plots 17&18. If this is to be gravel or grass then the
collection point would need to be closer to where the vehicle can access.

Also, the road surfaces that the vehicle is expected to travel must be suitable for a
vehicle weighing 26tonnes — so up to adoptable standards. Will this be the case?

There appears to be two different vehicle dimensions used in the tracking.

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk

Rebecca Evison Economy, Communities & Corporate
Directorate

Waste Technical Officer Plough Lane Offices
Tel | 01432 383091 Hereford

Email | revison@herefordshire.gov.uk HR4 OLE

Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this E-Mail?
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Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council. This e-mail and any
files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from
being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies
of it.

From: Close, Roland

Sent: 18 October 2017 11:54

To: Evison, Rebecca; Tookey-Williams, Jill

Subject: FW: 172905 - Erection of 18 dwellings at Llangrove

Do you have to get a refuse vehicle closer to plots 17 & 18?

Roland

From: Gpkiml6@aol.com [mailto:Gpkiml6@aol.com]
Sent: 17 October 2017 18:58

To: Close, Roland <rclose@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: 172905 - Erection of 18 dwellings at Llangrove

Dear Roland

In anticipation of our meeting on Thursday, 19th October at 12.30pm, | thought it might be
helpful if | set down our initial response to the issues which you have raised for
discussion (refer letter attached). | am also attaching two tracking drawings for refuse
vehicles and cars.

We will look forward to meeting with you and your colleagues.

Yours sincerely

Geoff Prince

Geoffrey Prince Associates Ltd
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16 Kimble Close
Knightcote
Southam
Warwickshire
CV47 2SJ

Tel 01295 770772
Mob 07767 488724



